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Mariam Begiashvili

From: nino taliashvili <nino_taliashvili@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Mariam Begiashvili
Subject: Re: questions

Thank You very much for your quick response. 
 
Best Wishes 
 
Nino 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Tuesday, July 23, 2019, 10:51, Mariam Begiashvili <mariam.begiashvili@undp.org> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Nino Taliashvili, 

  

Thank you for your interest to participate in our announced RFP. Here are the answers to your 
questions:  

  

1.In Case of Consortium Only lead Company is free from the VAT or either Lead and the member of 
Consortium? 

UNDP Project is exempted from paying taxes, therefore, the total proposal budget should exclude VAT. 
The lead company as well as other members of consortium will be subject to the local tax laws.  

2.Establishment of consortium should be evidenced by the duly notarized agreement or is it sufficient 
to provide only letter of intent to form a consortium as it is noted in form C? 

The bidder may submit either the duly notarized agreement or a letter of intent, as long as the 
document is signed by all members and the collaboration scope is clear/responsibilities of each member 
are identified.  

3.Is bidder obliged to provide detailed financial reports and documents? for example: when bidder 
rents venue, is there any obligation to provide payment receipts? 

No, the contracted company will be responsible for submitting deliverables as described in the 
announced RFP. There is no need for financial reporting.  

  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any further questions.  



2

  

 

Mariam Begiashvili 

M&E, Grants Assistant 

United Nations Development Programme in Georgia 

UN House, 9 Eristavi Street (office #7 Mtskheta Street) 

Tbilisi 0179 Georgia 

mariam.begiashvili@undp.org 

Phone +995 (32) 2250106 

Cell +995 (599) 500 995 

www.ge.undp.org  Follow us:      

  

  

  

From: nino taliashvili <nino_taliashvili@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 5:15 PM 
To: Mariam Begiashvili <mariam.begiashvili@undp.org> 
Subject: questions 

  

Dear Mariam, I Have Several Questions Related to the announced tender: 

  

1. In Case of Consortium Only lead Company is free from the VAT or either Lead and the 
member of Consortium? 

2. Establishment of consortium should be evidenced by the duly notarized agreement or is it 
sufficient to provide only letter of intent to form a consortium as it is noted in form C? 

3. Is bidder obliged to provide detailed financial reports and documents? for example: when 
bidder rents venue, is there any obligation to provide payment receipts? 

  

Kind Regards 
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Nino 


